
-----Original Message----- 
From: Wardell, Carol A.  
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2007 8:14 AM 
To: Paul Schmidt 
Cc: Board of Commissioners; Riazzi, Rich; Jarvis, Joe; Lowe, Randy; 
Carlson, Kurt; Litchfield, Debbie; Boyd, Kelly; Jaspers, Janet 
Subject: FW: Answer to Paul Schmidt 
 
 
Mr. Schmidt: 
 
Attached is an answer to your question on Monday night from Mr. Wilt, 
Alcoa.  If you any further questions, please feel free to call me or 
others here at the District. 
 
Carol Wardell 
General Counsel 
661-4465 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Wilt, Robert   
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2007 7:51 PM 
To: Wardell, Carol A. 
Subject: Answer to Paul Schmidt 
 
 
Here is a graph of worldwide smelter power costs for 2006.  
 
Bob Wilt 
Vice-President, Energy Development 
Alcoa Primary Metals 
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Average Smelter Power Cost - 2006

Source: CRU International
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